



Leslie Wertam <townclerk@hamptonct.org>

Ag meeting Wed June 21st 7 pm town Hall

1 message

Donald Bezanson <plantdoc8@yahoo.com>

Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 7:48 AM

To: Renee <rcuprak@yahoo.com>, frances edwards <frances.edwards5@aol.com>, Rob Miller <rfmiller01@snet.net>, Morris Burr <mburr9412@charter.net>, Larry Campion <legancamp@gmail.com>, Jim Grady <jlmgrady@charter.net>, Hampton Clerk <townclerk@hamptonct.org>, "Hampton Admin. Assistant" <adminasst@hamptonct.org>

Agenda:

Old business

Open to Public

New Business /Hampton Fall Festival

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone Don Bezanson